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November 27, 2001

RE: Document #P98000084357
Dear Sirs:

I am trying to get Visionary Sports Group Inc. as an active corporation. I spoke with
Michelle and informed her that I had not received paperwork to maintain the corporation.
After checking the file, she found that it did show that the letters sent were returned. She
informed me that I should send in the Corporation Reinstatement, $150.00 and this letter
explaining the situation and that the corporation would be reinstated.

Enclosed is the Reinstatement form and a check for $150.00. If you need further
information please let me know. Listed below is my telephone number and email address
in case you need to get in touch with me.

Tresa Wier
407-628-2505

twier(@cfl.rr.com

Thank you for your time and consideration on this matter.
Sincerely,

Tresa Wier
President




